ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS
|:| lAmended. layout of buildings/outside areas
[ ] Additional background information
Mended gesign -
|:| Revised access arrangements
|:| Change of description of proposed development - as indicated on the previous page
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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F.Farnell

From: A Muir

Sent: 09 January 2008 12:29

To: ' F.Farnell

Subject: FW: Proposed Porch, Homestead Cottage, Bracken View, Egton for Mr. & Mrs. Sismey

Attachments: R9075-01drawing register 09_01_08.pdf; D9075—06-C:pdf
Please print, stamp in and return to me, thank you

Andrew Mulir
Planning Officer

tel: 01439 770657 -
fax: 01439 770691 | _

Ny
North York Moors National Park Authority NYM’ A
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate,

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP | 09 JAN 7008
www.moors.uk.net ' : B

From: Sarah Cole [mailto:sa

Sent: 09 January 2008 12:0____
To: A.Muir _
Subject: Proposed Porch, Homestead Cottage, Bracken View, Egton for Mr, & Mrs, Sismey

Dear Andrew,
ls] h, Hom Cottage, Bracken View or Mr. & M

Further to discussions with Mark Hill regarding the above matter | am writing to confirm that the applicants are
willing for you to consider the smaller of the two schemes previously submitted.

O Tt R K A 3 P 3
Therefore please will you make a decision based upon that s er scheme referred to as Optlon 1 on .
drawing no. §075-06 Rev C.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely,

Tim Harrison

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that
any review, retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its
contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that
may have it and contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on 01947 829317, thank you for your co-operation.
The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer
system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you
should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1Q8B

Tel: 01947 604871 Fax: 01947 600010

Scanned by MailDefender - managed email security from intY - www.maildefender.net

09/01/2008




bhd partnership

imaginative architecture and engineering design
Alry Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO211QB
t 01547 604871 1 01947 500010 o general@bhdpartnership.com

ProjectNo. _ [Cllent  Project: Day / Month / Year

9075 SISMEY - 2 BRACKEN VIEW,EGTON

rg / Doc No. lDrgIDocTnle
B075-01 ting elevations and site plan

Di

D

DpP075-02 Proposed elevations and plan op1
0]

B075-03 [Proposed elevations and plan op2
JOpO75-04 }Site Location Plan - Rear Ext
DB075-05

|Des[gn and Access Statement pord A4 X
Design and Access Staterment reary A4 X

‘
.

E[ain Contrator
ile Copy A3
Sub Contractors

(thers

TUrpose :
Rreliminary ] : T
information Purposes { :
Client Records

Licensing Application 4 o
Planning Application e
Bld Regs Application ; :
lender Issue
C.onstruction Issue

Signature

P[1F created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com




gﬁ uolsiaA el Aiope-ypd yIm pajesto 4Qd

5 _m.um B—
E % 22 .mmmw | Q g=g
drgi | e | e | — 5 .
s ,m.mm gfe ] T = WMm m ;
v £ g2 E3S% | - = — w -
e S f5 B2l . £l D w5z 3|z Z :
.m ez 82| S | BHE © £ £ & | 2 B |
Mm..m...m.. m : Hom nY 1 «» MN W
T mw_ | 1 |ele|s - | #8|3
E 8= % m | b= |
ARE || = | 8% |8
f3oEp oot | © s mm | Wu
AL 4 S N 5 gl2 1g _
= SRS 4 it [1ea s : 0 = <
i Rese e = %
JESE<K o L [y . <
i in | B85 g 3
{ r4 S5 g
17l O ———— - _
=
L
>
W
-
/ L
)
| 0
i m . H \ S
_v SN
.w.r»
m
-MW
# -M\
ittt \
i \
] nNu _ 7 \ |
| il 2 ®
4 P .
| H 1 L
lHu ]ﬁ ﬂ = 1
- Ll i o= i =
= it LLJ 3 . o
Uil H 0 ceCacacaaaaaaa(} -
- T umm H 1)) CC e
| C (¢
b~ . CCCCC Ot
, \\\\ = T T <P Rt
\l/\./)))\ul\}_\ul)\-/ LA N B P T T Y R . i
N I B S B & N h g O g <$ AL N
i . Y T L T P P . A .u. NN B T ! T St ;
NN USTN v NI AR RARA \ 2 ocs 0
‘(L(\(\(\(\(\T\.(\(\ A AN N I O
m\_l.\/.\r..\/\l.\r..\_l.\!.\ J.\/.\/.\/. . L
VYV 2 LL
W N N S N, ooLL m @©o ‘ D
% ; IvvveY )») _ | 3 = Z |
1 7 jUSvVEVVYY EENNNCE NN | - | s R =
A NN | 5| v
. LA AP PP P oA G
IVYNYNVEYYY Yy Z4dtadaaaaaaaad
:M& /% | MMM T
MM |
Rt e M e et e e e e [ E G E G G T E G @ A
| N ddddaessssasa.
= COCCC I qlo 2 2 2 _ 5
| CCCCCCCCCCCCC(rdo29 =
_ _ COCCCCC (¢ a o
COC (¢ = | t
_ C T =t
OOt
1 , _ | , et
dacddccaaacaaad |
COCCCCCr e R
| CCCC e |
CCCC 2 |
| CCCCC ¢ )
i _ COCTCT (T “
L — e C CCC (] ; :
S | TN %
I -
. ¢
s >
11
| - *
¢ 1 o
1111 15| . E - /
IR o | Z
o ,Mw
| T
\




